
SUMMARY 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

January 3, 2011 

 
5:15 P.M.  Dinner will arrive at 5:15 p.m.    
   Menu is from Central Texas Barbeque 
 
   Sliced Beef  
   Chicken Breast  
   New Potatoes  
   Baked Beans  
   Bread, Relish tray and BBQ sauce  
   (7) Grilled Chicken Breast Salads  
   Banana Pudding 
        
6:00 P.M.  Workshop:  P&Z only 
    
   P&Z Workshop – Land Use Matrix Continuation, presented by Planner II Evan  
   DuVall 
   2nd floor Conference Room 
     
   Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 
   2nd floor Conference Room 
 
6:30 P.M.  Joint Workshop:  P&Z, PEDC, City Council 
  
   Workshop – Regarding the Spectrum Area Master Plan – Form Based Code,  
   presented by City Manager Bill Eisen. 
   Council Chambers 
 
    
 
    



AGENDA 
 

CITY OF PEARLAND 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 
 
 
 

             Jerry Koza, Jr.     Susan Sherrouse 
       P&Z CHAIRPERSON         P&Z VICE-CHAIRPERSON 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

  
Neil West        Henry Fuertes  

  

          
Darrell Diggs        Richard Golden 

 
 
 

 
Vacant 

 
 
 

 

JANUARY 3, 2011  6:00 p.m. 

In accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act the Agenda is posted for public information, at all 
times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board 
located at the front entrance of the City Hall, 3519 Liberty Drive. 



P&Z Regular Meeting 
01/03/2011 
Page 1 of 2 

 

AGENDA – REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, TO BE HELD JANUARY 3, 2011 AT 6:00 
P.M., IN THE 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, CITY HALL, 3519 LIBERTY DRIVE, 
PEARLAND, TEXAS 
 
 
I CALL TO ORDER 
   
II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES                   Regular Meeting of December 6,  2010 

 
III OLD BUSINESS 

 
A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – Conditional Use Permit No. 

CUP 2010-08  
 

A request of CenterPoint Energy, applicant and owner, for approval of a 
Conditional Use Permit for an Automated Meter Systems tower on the 
following described property: 
 
Legal Description:  Approximately 1.995 acres out of the T.J. Green Survey, 
Abstract No. 198, recorded in Vol.96, Pg. 91 of the Brazoria County Deed 
Records, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas 
 
General Location:  2617 Broadway St. Pearland, Texas 

 
IV NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. DISCUSSION ITEMS:  

 
1. Commissioners Activity Report    
2. 2011 Meeting Schedules 
3. National APA Conference, Boston, MA  April 9-12, 2011 
4. Annexation Open House     
5. P&Z Strategic Plan  
6. Next P&Z Regular Meeting & JPH   January 17, 2011 

 
IV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 
Young Lorfing, City Secretary, at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that 
appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 
I, Judy Krajca, Office Coordinator of the City of Pearland, Texas, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing agenda was posted in a place convenient to the general public 
at City Hall on the 

 
30th day of December 2010  A.D., at 5:30 p.m. 



P&Z Regular Meeting 
01/03/2011 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
________________________________ 
Judy Krajca, Planning Office Coordinator 
 

 
Agenda removed   ____________ day of January 2011 A.D. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVAL  
 

OF 
 

MINUTES 



Minutes of P&Z Regular Meeting  
12/06/2010 
Page 1 of 2 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, HELD  DECEMBER 6, 2010 
AT 6:30 P.M., IN THE 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM,  CITY HALL, 3519 
LIBERTY DRIVE, PEARLAND, TEXAS 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER   

 
P&Z Acting Chairperson Susan Sherrouse called the meeting to order at 6:11 p.m. with 
the following present: 
 

P&Z Acting Chairperson Susan Sherrouse 
P&Z Commissioner Richard Golden 
P&Z Commissioner Neil West 
P&Z Commissioner Henry Fuertes 
   

Also in attendance were:  Planning Director Lata Krishnarao, Planner II Evan DuVall, 
Planner I Ian Clowes, Senior Planner Harold Ellis, and Deputy City Attorney Nghiem 
Doan.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
P&Z Commissioner Richard Golden made the motion to approve the minutes of the 
Regular Meeting of November 15, 2010, and P&Z Commissioner Henry Fuertes 
seconded the motion. 
 
The vote was 4-0.  The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 15, 2010 was 
approved. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – Conditional Use Permit No. CUP 2010-
08  
 
A request of CenterPoint Energy, applicant and owner, for approval of a Conditional 
Use Permit for an Automated  Meter Systems tower on the following described property: 
 
Legal Description:  Approximately 1.995 acres out of the T.J. Green Survey, Abstract 
No. 198, recorded in Vol.96, Pg. 91 of the Brazoria County Deed Records, City of 
Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas 
 
General Location:  2617 Broadway St. Pearland, Texas 
 
Planning Director Lata Krishnarao stated the applicant has not submitted any 
corrections and so this item has been asked to be postponed. 
 



Minutes of P&Z Regular Meeting  
12/06/2010 
Page 2 of 2 

 

P&Z Commissioner Henry Fuertes made the motion to approve for postponement, and 
P&Z Commissioner Richard Golden seconded. 
 
The vote was 4-0.  Conditional Use Permit No. CUP 2010-08 was approved to 
postpone. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
ELECTION OF OFFICER – Planning & Zoning Commission Vice-Chairperson 
 
P&Z Commissioner Susan Sherrouse was nominated for Vice-Chairperson. 
 
Board Member Henry Fuertes made the motion to approve, and P&Z Commissioner 
Richard Golden seconded. 
 
The vote was 4-0.  P&Z Commisioner Susan Sherrouse is P&Z Vice-Chairperson. 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS:  

 
Planning Director Lata Krishnarao discussed the upcoming meetings and gave all the 
Commissioners the new 2011 schedule for P&Z meetings. 
 
Planning Director Lata Krishnarao stated she is waiting to hear back from Joe Gonzales 
of The Management Connection Group with regards to amendments to the P&Z 
Strategic Plan. 
 
Planning Director Lata Krishnarao discussed the upcoming Annexation Open House on 
December 9, 2010.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
P&Z Vice-Chairperson Susan Sherrouse adjourned the meeting at 6:25 p.m. 
 
These minutes are respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Judy Krajca, Planning Office Coordinator 
 
Minutes approved as submitted and/or corrected on this 3rd day of January 2011, A.D. 
 
 
  

 __________________________________  
                                                               P&Z Chairperson Jerry Koza, Jr. 



 
 
 
 
 

OLD 
BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 

Item A 
 

 
Applicant has not addressed 
P&Z or Staff comments. 
 
They have indicated they 
need more time. 



 
 

JPH 10-18-10 
CUP 2010-08 

Page 1 
 

      

JOINT PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA ITEM 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 18, 2010 
 

 
 

Conditional Use Permit No. CUP 2010-08 
 

A request of CenterPoint Energy, applicant and owner, for approval of a Conditional 
Use Permit for an Automated Meter Systems Tower on the following described 
property: 

 
 

 Legal Description: Approximately 1.995 acres out of the T.J. Green Survey, 
Abstract No. 198, recorded in Vol. 961, Pg. 91 of the Brazoria 
County Deed Records, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas  

 
 General Location: 2617 Broadway St. Pearland, Texas. 
 

APPROVAL PROCESS:  After this Joint Public Hearing, the requested conditional 
use permit application will be considered as follows: 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission:  October 18, 2010* 
City Council for First and Only Reading:  October 25, 2010* 
 
 (*dates subject to change if item is tabled) 

 
 
 
SUMMARY:  The Applicant is proposing a 150 foot tall Automated Meter System (AMS) 
tower located within an existing electrical substation. The property is zoned General 
Business (GB) and the proposed use is permitted with an approved conditional use permit. 
  
The proposed tower will reach a maximum height of one hundred fifty feet (150’).  The 
applicant has stated that the proposed tower will be either a monopole or lattice tower. 
 
The existing Electrical Substation has access from Broadway and has minimal landscaping 
along the street frontage.  
 
The applicant is seeking a Conditional Use Permit to allow the construction of the proposed 
tower within the electrical substation. CenterPoint currently owns the property where the 
substation is located and would like to locate the proposed tower on site considering the 



 
 

JPH 10-18-10 
CUP 2010-08 

Page 2 
 

use is directly related to electrical service.  No other towers in the direct vicinity are 
available for use. 
 
As of the date of this report, the applicant has not provided staff with the following: 
 
(1)        An inventory of the applicant's existing towers that are either within the City or 
within one mile of the corporate limits, specifying the location, height, and design of each 
tower.  The Planning Department may share the information with other applicants for a 
conditional use permit under this article.  
 
(2)        Site plans to scale specifying the location of tower(s), transmission building and 
other accessory uses, street access, parking, fences, landscaped areas, and adjacent land 
uses.  
 
(3)        Each applicant must make a good faith effort to substantially demonstrate that no 
existing towers could accommodate the applicant's proposed antenna 
 
(4)        A letter of intent to lease excess space on the tower and to lease additional excess 
land on the tower site when the shared use potential of the tower is absorbed, if structurally 
and technically possible.  
 
The site plan and vicinity map provided is not for this specific tower and does not 
accurately show all ground equipment that will be added on site. The report state that a ten 
foot (10’) twelve foot (12’) shelter will be added to the site but is not shown on the site plan. 
 
The most recent newly constructed tower was approved at 2320 Hatfield (Knights of 
Columbus) in September of 2008.  It was approved with the following conditions: 

1. The facility be fully enclosed in a masonry building or by brick walls, tall 
enough to obscure the equipment, transformer, and bridge, with landscaping 
around, to be compatible with the character of the general area.   

 
2. A paved road be provided to access the facility. 

 
3. Stealth technique: specifically a flag pole or single mono pole, with no 
exterior mounts, be considered to ensure that the facility is compatible to the 
area. 

 
4.  A detailed site plan showing the type and amount of landscaping, type 
and height of fencing, setbacks of the proposed tower and leased area from the 
property boundaries, and paving of the access road be provided.   

 
5. A 20 foot wide landscaped buffer with trees, at least 6' at planting and up 
to a minimum of 20' tall at full growth,  be provided in the north west area of the 



 
 

JPH 10-18-10 
CUP 2010-08 

Page 3 
 

subject property abutting residential uses, to provide visual screening, and seek 
input from staff and neighbors approval.     

 
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
 Zoning  Land Use 

North Province Village (PD)  Vacant 
South General Business (GB)  Commercial Strip Center 
East General Business (GB)  Episcopal Church 
West Province Village (PD)  Commercial Strip Center 
 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC):  The subject property 
is currently zoned General Business (GB). The minimum lot size for the GB zoning district 
is 22,500 square feet, the minimum lot width is 150 feet, and the minimum lot depth is 125 
feet. The subject property exceeds these minimum requirements, as the property is 
approximately 2 acres in size, 246 in width, and 368 in depth. The subject property is in 
conformance with the current Unified Development Code. The proposed use is permitted 
with an approved conditional use permit.  
 
PLATTING STATUS: The subject property is not currently platted.  No permits will be 
released until a plat has been approved and recorded. 
 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Comprehensive Plan 
recommends “General Business” for the subject property and the surrounding properties to 
the north, east, south and west.  The Comprehensive Plan further indicates that the 
appropriate zoning districts are “Neighborhood Service (NS), General Business (GB), and 
Office Professional (OP).” The current GB Zoning District conforms to the current 
Comprehensive Plan.   
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property has frontage 
on Broadway, a major thoroughfare with a width of 120 feet. The street is planned to be 
widened in the future.  The subject property is in conformance to the current thoroughfare 
plan.  
 
AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcel is served by public water and sewer 
lines.  
 
 
 
 
IMPACT ON EXISTING AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT: The proposed site is already 
home to an existing substation electrical substation.  The proposed tower would be built 



 
 

JPH 10-18-10 
CUP 2010-08 

Page 4 
 

on the same site.  The subject property is surrounded by commercial development.    
 
The current site has driveway access off of Broadway. The addition of a new tower will 
not drastically increase traffic to the site.  No additional driveways will be added on 
Broadway. 
 
The applicant will be required to comply with all other requirements of the Unified 
Development Code including screening, landscaping, and access. 
 
The proposed addition of an AMS tower at this site will not have a negative impact on 
the surrounding area. 
 
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS: There are no additional comments from other departments. 
 
 
SITE PLAN CONSIDERATIONS:  A proposed site plan was submitted with the conditional 
use permit. The vicinity map shows an inaccurate location for this tower.  The site plan 
does not have adequate information for staff to review conformance with the requirements 
of the UDC.  All requirements need to be met at the time of permit approval. 
 
 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:  Public notice/comment forms were mailed to property owners 
within 200 feet of the subject property under consideration.  A legal notice of public hearing 
was published in the local newspaper, and a Zoning Sign was placed on the subject 
property.     
 
 
OPPOSITION TO OR SUPPORT OF PROPOSED REQUEST:  Staff has not received any 
comments either in opposition to or in support of the proposed zone change request.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit 
No. 2010-08 as proposed by the applicant and owner with the conditions listed below, for 
the following reasons: 

 
1. The proposed use should not have any significant negative impact on the 

surrounding properties and developments.  
 

2. The proposed use would be conforming to the comprehensive plan with an 
approved conditional use permit. 
 

3. The proposed use would be conforming to the current Unified Development Code 
with an approved conditional use permit. The subject property is in conformance 
with the current Unified Development Code.  
 

4. The proposed use is in line with the existing uses located near subject property due 



 
 

JPH 10-18-10 
CUP 2010-08 

Page 5 
 

to the commercial nature of Broadway and due to the existing substation. 
 
 
Conditions to be considered: 
 

1. Stealth technique: specifically a single mono pole, with no exterior mounts, be 
considered to ensure that the facility does not add visual clutter above what exists 
now. 
 

2. A detailed site plan showing the type and amount of landscaping, type and height of 
fencing, setbacks of the proposed tower and leased area from the property 
boundaries, and paving of the access road be provided.  Landscaping will help in 
screening some of the existing equipment from Broadway that is a Corridor Overlay 
District. 
 

3. Complete information to be provided for review, as per the UDC. 
 

a. An inventory of the applicant's existing towers that are either within the City 
or within one mile of the corporate limits, specifying the location, height, and 
design of each tower.  The Planning Department may share the information 
with other applicants for a conditional use permit under this article. 

b. Site plans to scale specifying the location of tower(s), transmission building 
and other accessory uses, street access, parking, fences, landscaped areas, 
and adjacent land uses. 

c. Each applicant must make a good faith effort to substantially demonstrate 
that no existing towers could accommodate the applicant's proposed 
antenna.  

d. A letter of intent to lease excess space on the tower and to lease additional 
excess land on the tower site when the shared use potential of the tower is 
absorbed, if structurally and technically possible.  

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
• Zone Change Application 
• Vicinity  Map 
• Property Ownership Map 
• Property Owner Notification List 
• Zoning Map 
• Future Land Use Plan 
• Aerial Photograph 
• Other Maps and Related Documents 



 

VICINITY  MAP                                                                                         

 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CUP 2010-08                   NORTH 
2617 BROADWAY ST. 

 

 

SUBJECT PROPERTY 

ABUTTING PROPERTIES 



 

 

ABUTTER  MAP 
 
                                                                                                 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CUP 2010-08                   NORTH 
2617 BROADWAY ST. 

 

SUBJECT PROPERTY  



CUP 2010-08     

Communications Tower  2617 Broadway     

Owner Address City State Zip 

E BROADWAY PLAZA LP 
2640 E. BROADWAY, 
SUITE 109 PEARLAND TX 77581 

HARTSOOK DAVID L PO BOX 1890 PEARLAND TX 77588 
CLAWS & PAWS VETERINARY HOSPITAL 
PC 2556 BROADWAY ST PEARLAND TX 77581 
JWP INC 2610 BROADWAY ST PEARLAND TX 77581 
CENTERPOINT ENERGY INC PO BOX 1475 HOUSTON TX 77251 

TEXPROJ2008 LLC 
3049 S SHERWOOD BLVD 
SUITE 300 BATON ROUGE LA 70816 

PROTESTANT EPISCOPAL CHUR 8200 BROOKRIVER DR DALLAS TX 75247 
 



 

 

ZONING  MAP                                                                                         

 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CUP 2010-08                   NORTH 
2617 BROADWAY ST. 
 

 

SUBJECT PROPERTY GB 



 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP  
                                                          

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CUP 2010-08                   NORTH 
2617 BROADWAY ST. 
 

 

SUBJECT PROPERTY  

 

MED. DENSITY RES. 

D-10,000 SF LOTS 

Retail, Offices and Services 

Public/Semi-Public 



 

 

AERIAL                                                                                                      

 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CUP 2010-08                  NORTH 
2617 BROADWAY ST. 
 

 

SUBJECT PROPERTY  









































































 
 
 
 
 

NEW 
BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. Commissioners Activity Report  
2. 2011 Meeting Schedules 
3. National APA Conference, Boston, MA 

April 9-12, 2011 
4. Annexation Open House    
5. P&Z Strategic Plan  
6. Next P&Z Regular Meeting & JPH Mtg              

January 17, 2011 
 

 



 

 
 
 

Item # 2 

 
 
 
 



2011 Planning & Zoning Commission  
Meeting Schedule and Plat Submittal Deadlines  

 
 

Application Submittal 
Deadline 

(Wed 9:00am) 

Application Re-submittal 
Deadline 

(Mon 9:00am) 

Planning and Zoning 
Commission Meeting 

(Mon 6:30pm) 
Dec 8, 2010 Dec 27, 2010 Jan 3, 2011 

Dec 22, 2010 Jan 10, 2011 Jan 17, 2011 

Jan 12, 2011 Jan 31, 2011 Feb 7, 2011 

Jan 19, 2011  Feb 14, 2011 Feb 21, 2011 

Feb 9, 2011 Feb 28, 2011 Mar 7, 2011 

Feb 23, 2011 Mar 14, 2011 Mar 21, 2011 

Mar 9, 2011 Mar 28, 2011 Apr 4, 2011 

Mar 23, 2011 Apr 11, 2011 Apr 18, 2011 

Apr 6, 2011 Apr 25, 2011 May 2, 2011 

Apr 20, 2011 May 9, 2011 May 16, 2011 

May 11, 2011 May 31, 2011* Jun 6, 2011 

May 25, 2011 Jun 13, 2011 Jun 20, 2011 

Jun 22, 2011 Jul 11, 2011 Jul 18, 2011 

Jul 6, 2011 Jul 25, 2011 Aug 1, 2011 

Jul 20, 2011 Aug 8, 2011 Aug 15, 2011 

Aug 24, 2011 Sep 12, 2011 Sep 19, 2011 

Sep 7, 2011 Sep 26, 2011 Oct 3, 2011 

Sep 21, 2011 Oct 10, 2011 Oct 17, 2011 

Oct 12, 2011 Oct 31, 2011 Nov 7, 2011 

Oct 26, 2011 Nov 14, 2011 Nov 21, 2011* 

Nov 9, 2011 Nov 28, 2011 Dec 5, 2011 

Nov 23, 2011* Dec 12, 2011* Dec 19, 2011* 

Dec 8, 2011* Dec 27, 2011* Jan 2, 2012* 
 

*Dates adjusted due to City Holidays.  No P&Z meeting will be held on July 4 Independence Day, 
Sept. 5 Labor Day, or January 2 New Years day (observed).  Deadlines and other meetings may 
be postponed or cancelled due to holiday schedules, such as May 30, Dec. 19, and Dec. 26. 
 



2011 Submittal Schedule 
Zone Changes and Joint Public Hearings 

 

Application 
Submittal  
Deadline  
(9:00AM) 

P&Z/CC  
Joint Public Hearing 

(JPH)  
(Planning and Zoning 

Commission Meets 
Immediately Following the 

Joint Pubic Hearing) 

City Council 
Meeting 

(2nd & 4th Monday) 

City Council 
Meeting 

(2nd & 4th Monday) 

  3rd Monday, 6:30pm 2nd Monday, 7:30pm  4th Monday, 7:30pm 

Dec 17, 2010  Jan 17, 2011 Feb 14, 2011 Feb 28, 2011 
Jan 14, 2011  Feb 21, 2011 Mar 14, 2011 Mar 28, 2011 
Feb 18, 2011  Mar 21, 2011 Apr 11, 2011 Apr 25, 2011 
Mar 18, 2011  Apr 18, 2011 May 9, 2011 May 23, 2011* 
Apr 15, 2011 May 16, 2011 Jun 13, 2011 Jun 27, 2011  
May 20, 2011 Jun 20, 2011 Jul 11, 2011 Jul 25, 2011 
Jun 17, 2011 Jul 18, 2011 Aug 8, 2011 Aug 22, 2011 
Jul 15 2011 Aug 15, 2011 Sep 12, 2011 Sep 26, 2011 

Aug 19, 2011 Sep 19, 2011 Oct 10, 2011 Oct 24, 2011 
Sep 16, 2011 Oct 17, 2011 Nov 14, 2011  Nov 28, 2011 * 
Oct 21, 2011 Nov 21, 2011 * Dec 12, 2011 Dec 26, 2011 * 

Nov 18, 2011* Dec 19, 2011 * Jan 9, 2012 Jan 23, 2012* 
Dec 16, 2011 Jan 16, 2012 Feb 13, 2012 Feb 27, 2012 
Jan 13, 2012 Feb 20, 2012 Mar 12, 2012 Mar 26, 2012 

 
 
1. All meeting dates subject to change due to holidays and special meetings.   

*Meeting may be cancelled due to holidays 
 

2. Planning and Zoning Commission meets immediately following the Joint Public Hearing. 
 

3. Zone Changes require approval of the ordinance by two separate readings of the ordinance 
at two separate City Council Meetings.  If a Zone Change is denied, it is not scheduled for a 
second City Council meeting. 

 
4. Conditional Use Permits are approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission and then go 

to the City Council for approval for one reading at one meeting.  See separate schedule for 
CUP’s. 

 
5. Schedule typically follows the above dates.  However, an item can be tabled by the Council 

or the Commission for a specified period of time.  Council typically meets on the 2nd and 4th 
Monday, and the Commission meets on the 1st and 3rd Monday, of every month.   

   

Please 
note: 

 



2011 Submittal Schedule 
Conditional Use Permits (CUPs) 

and Joint Public Hearings 
 

Application 
Submittal 

Deadline (9:00AM) 

P&Z/CC  
Joint Public 

Hearing (JPH)  
(Planning and Zoning 

Commission Meets 
Immediately Following 

the Joint Pubic Hearing) 

 
 
 

City Council 
Meeting 

(For CUPs Only) 

  3rd Monday, 6:30pm 
Monday 

Following JPH 

Dec 17, 2010  Jan 17, 2011 Jan 24, 2011 

Jan 14, 2011  Feb 21, 2011 Feb 28, 2011* 

Feb 18, 2011  Mar 21, 2011 Mar 28, 2011 

Mar 18, 2011  Apr 18, 2011 Apr 25, 2011 

Apr 15, 2011 May 16, 2011 May 23, 2011 

May 20, 2011 Jun 20, 2011 Jun 27, 2011 

Jun 17, 2011 Jul 18, 2011 Jul 25, 2011 

Jul 16, 2011 Aug 15, 2011 Aug 22, 2011 

Aug 19, 2011 Sep 19, 2011 Sep 26, 2011 

Sep 16, 2011 Oct 17, 2011 Oct 24, 2011 

Oct 21, 2011 Nov 21, 2011 * Nov 28, 2011  

Nov 18, 2011* Dec 19, 2011* Dec 26, 2011* 

Dec 16, 2011 Jan 16, 2012 Jan 23, 2012 

Jan 13, 2012 Feb 20, 2012 Feb 27, 2012 
 
 
1. All meeting dates subject to change due to holidays and special meetings.   

*Meeting may be cancelled due to holidays 
 

2. Planning and Zoning Commission meets immediately following the Joint Public Hearing. 
 

3. Zone Changes require approval of the ordinance by two separate readings of the ordinance at two separate 
City Council Meetings.  If a Zone Change is denied, it is not scheduled for a second City Council meeting. 

 
4. Conditional Use Permits are approved by the City Council at one reading on the Monday following the Joint 

Public Hearing. 
 
5. Schedule typically follows the above dates.  However, an item can be tabled by the Council or the 

Commission for a specified period of time.  Council typically meets on the 2nd and 4th Monday, and the 
Commission meets on the 1st and 3rd Monday, of every month.   

   
 

Please 
note: 

 



 

 
 
 

Item # 3 

 
 
 
 



2011 National Planning Conference •  www.planning.org

Step 1/Join ApA

Join APA now and you’ll save up to $350 on conference registration. 
That could more than pay for your membership! You’ll enjoy mem-
bers-only privileges during the 2011 conference in Boston—including 
discounts at APA’s conference bookstore— with more benefits to 
come when you get home. Like Planning, our flagship magazine, and 
APA Interact, our e-newsletter. Access to members-only features on 
the APA website. A chapter that connects you to the local planning 
community. Discounts on state and regional conferences and APA 
publications.

Join ApA online now to qualify for the member conference 
price and member privileges at the 2011 conference in  
Boston.

Join ApA now at www.planning.org/join.

Step 2/BASic regiStrAtion

Your registration price will depend on which options you choose and 
your APA membership status and type.

Register online and save! A $50 paper-processing fee will be applied 
to each mailed or faxed paper registration. 

to register online
Go to www.planning.org/conference. If you are a current APA 
member, have your APA ID number handy to qualify for the member 
discount. Find your APA ID number on a Planning magazine label or 
APA invoice.

to register by mail or fax
Use this form to complete your registration. Your 6-digit ID number 
is located on the upper right hand side of your Planning magazine 
mailing label. Fill out all additional information, including your e-mail 
address, and indicate where to mail correspondence and invoices. 

In Step 2, circle the preregistration fee that applies to you, determined 
by your APA membership type and status at the time of registration. 
If we cannot verify your APA membership, you will be charged the 
nonmember rate. 

CONFERENCE (APRIL 9-12) rates

ApA regular and planning Board Members and Speakers
Includes admission to conference sessions, exhibits, and awards lun-
cheon, and Saturday’s Not Your Usual Meet and Greet and allows you 
to purchase tickets to mobile workshops, orientation tours, breakfast 
sessions, and social events. Rate applies to individuals only, not agen-
cies.

ApA Student Members
Includes admission to conference sessions and exhibits and allows you 
to purchase tickets to mobile workshops, orientation tours, breakfast 
sessions, and social events. Does not include admission to the awards 
luncheon or Saturday’s Not Your Usual Meet and Greet. Nonmember 
students must pay the nonmember registration rate. Student volunteer 
information is posted at www.planning.org/conference/registration.
htm.

ApA Life and retired Members
Includes admission to conference sessions and exhibits and allows you 
to purchase tickets to mobile workshops, orientation tours, breakfast 
sessions, and social events. Does not include admission to the awards 
luncheon or the Saturday’s Not Your Usual Meet and Greet.

ApA new professional Members
Available to current new professional members. (New professional 
membership is available for two years only to renewing APA student 
members.) Includes admission to conference sessions and exhibits and 
allows you to purchase tickets to mobile workshops, orientation tours, 
breakfast sessions, and social events. Does not include admission to the 
awards luncheon or Saturday’s Not Your Usual Meet and Greet.

nonmember planning commissioners and officials
Includes admission to conference sessions, exhibits, and award lun-
cheon, and Saturday’s Not Your Usual Meet and Greet and allows you 
to purchase tickets to mobile workshops, orientation tours, breakfast 
sessions, and social events. Rate applies to individuals only, not to 
agencies. Verification is required; nonmembers who are planning 
practitioners are not eligible for these rates.

other nonmembers
Join APA now. You’ll pay up to $350 less than the nonmember registra-
tion rate (and save even more if you attend Saturday workshops) and 
enjoy member privileges during the 2011 conference in Boston. You 
must pay national and chapter dues before or with registration to 
qualify for the APA member registration rate. Join online at www.
planning.org/join.

Registration as a nonmember includes admission to conference ses-
sions, exhibits, awards luncheon, and Saturday’s Not Your Usual Meet 
and Greet and allows you to purchase tickets to mobile workshops, ori-
entation tours, breakfast sessions, and social events. It also includes one 
year of APA and chapter membership for the period July 1, 2011–June 
30, 2012, but does not entitle you to member privileges during the 2011 
conference in Boston. 

REgIstRAtION INFORmAtION
Save big when you register by February 10!

www.planning.org

PAGE 1

American Planning Association’s
2011 National Planning Conference

April 9-12
BOSTON 2011



2011 National Planning Conference • Registration Form

conference And SAturdAy WorkShop BundLed rAte

APA Regular and Planning Board Members and Speakers may register for 
the All-Day Saturday + Conference and pay less than the cost of registra-
tion for the conference and Full-Day Saturday separately. 

A list of morning, afternoon, and all-day workshops appears in  
Step 4. You must indicate your preferred workshop code(s) on the regis-
tration form. This registration option is not available to nonmembers or 
to APA Student, Life, Retired, and New Professional Members.

SeLect your ActivitieS
Register early. Some events sell out in advance. If 
available, additional tickets will be sold on-site. 

Step 3/eventS
SAturdAy, ApriL 9

Aicp community planning Workshop (p350) $65
8:00 a.m.–4:30 p.m.

happy hour networking Social at kings (p100) $25
4:00–6:00 p.m.

fellows of Aicp reception (p001) $45
6:00–7:30 p.m.

colonial rum and fun at Boston’s old State house (p102) $40
7:30–9:30 p.m.

SundAy, ApriL 10 

planners’ prayer Breakfast (p200) $46
7:00–8:15 a.m.

planning directors Breakfast (p004) $47
6:45–8:00 a.m.

planning commissioner and   $47
Appointed official Breakfast (p003) 
6:45–8:00 a.m.

StudentS: networking reception (p005S) $25
5:30–7:00 p.m.

networking reception (p005)  $45
5:30–7:00 p.m.

divisions council Local foods dinner (p006) $60
6:30–9:00 p.m.

economic development/environment $50  
Joint division dinner (p008)  
7:00–10:00 p.m.

china night dinner (p007) $40
7:00–9:00 p.m.

preventing health disparities:  $0 
An evening roundtable dinner discussion (p002) 
7:00–9:00 p.m.

Small town and rural division dinner (p009) $65
7:30–10:00 p.m.

evening of Jazz on Boston harbor’s  $50
historic rowes Wharf (p103)
7:30 p.m.–9:30 p.m.

Back Bay Bash at poe’s kitchen at the rattlesnake (p104) $25
8:00–11:00 p.m.

MondAy, ApriL 11

Awards Luncheon (p010) $45
noon–2:00 p.m.

Adventure: city of Boston (p500)  $35
6:30–8:30 p.m.

take Me out to the Ball game! (p107)  $100
7:00–10:00 p.m.

take Me out to the Ball game! (p106)  $55
7:00–10:00 p.m.

take Me out to the Ball game! (p105)  $30
7:00–10:00 p.m.

Adventure: city of Boston (p501)   $35
7:00–9:00 p.m.

Adventure: city of Boston (p502)   $35
7:30–9:30 p.m.

tueSdAy, ApriL 12

take Me out to the Ball game! (p110)  $100
7:00–10:00 p.m.

take Me out to the Ball game! (p109)  $55
7:00–10:00 p.m.

take Me out to the Ball game! (p108)  $30
7:00–10:00 p.m.

Step 4/trAining WorkShopS
Saturday morning workshops (April 9, 8:00 a.m.–noon)
$150 each, or included in the conference bundle.

effective communications (W412)

form-Based codes: regulating  
Sustainable development (W411)

planning for Solar energy (W409)

planning for a disaster-resistant community (W408)

regulating first Amendment Land uses (W406)

Saturday afternoon workshops (April 9, 1:00–5:00 p.m.)
$150 each or included in the conference bundle.

planning the urban forest (W417)

how to Write a Zoning ordinance (W416)

engaging youth in planning practice (W415)

Legal issues for planning commissioners and  
ZBA Members (W414)

PAGE 2



2011 National Planning Conference •  www.planning.org

Aicp exam prep (W413)
Free, registration required.

Saturday all-day workshops (April 9, 8:00 a.m.–5:00 p.m.)
$295 each or included in the conference bundle;   
*$595, $395 conference registrants.

planning for Wind energy (W410)

immersive planning: using new technologies to  
engage participants in the planning process (W407)

Advanced urban design (W405)

transportation: environmental connections, Modal,  
intermodal, and Multimodal planning (W404)

negotiation Skills for planners (W403)

enhancing organizational performance (W402)

* new directors institute (W401) (7:30 a.m.–5:30 p.m.)

* Managers institute (W400) (7:30 a.m.–5:30 p.m.)

Step 5/MoBiLe WorkShopS
SundAy, ApriL 10

PAGE 3

MondAy, ApriL 11

mW# Price

W001 $75

W002 $105

W003 $105 

W004 $80 ($40 students W004S)

W005 $55 ($25 students W005S) 

W006 $70

W007 $85 

W008 $70 

mW# Price

W009 $30 

W010 $75 

W011 $65 ($25 students W011S) 

W012 $75 

W013 $75 

W014 $30 

W015 $30

mW# Price

W016 $70

W017 $110

W018 $75 

W019 $50 

W020 $35 

W021 $35 

W022 $35 

W023 $90 ($45 students W023S)

W024 $45 

W025 $75 

W026 $75

W027 $40

W028 $65 ($25 students W028S) 

mW# Price

W029 $75 

W030 $80

W031 $80

W032 $75

W033 $40 

W034 $80 

W035 $30

W036 $30 

W037 $30 

W038 $65 

W039 $55 ($25 students W039S) 

W040 $30 

tueSdAy, ApriL 12

mW# Price

W041 $70 

W042 $105 

W043 $35 

W044 $30 

W045 $95 ($45 students W045S) 

W046 $75 

W047 $45 ($25 students W047S)  

W048 $30 

W049 $60 

W050 $35 

W051 $75 

W052 $60 

 

mW# Price

W053 $75

W054 $55 

W055 $80 

W056 $75 ($35 students W054S) 

W057 $65 

W058 $90 

W059 $85 

W060 $80 

W061 $65 

W062 $55 ($25 students W062S) 

W063 $30 

W064 $30

Step 6/orientAtion tourS
Boston: exciting history and future development  $55

Saturday, April 9, 9:00 a.m.-noon (P300)

Saturday, 1:30–4:30 p.m. (P301) 

Sunday, 9:00 a.m.-noon (P302)

Sunday, 1:30–4:30 p.m. (P303)

Step 7/giS WorkShopS
SundAy, ApriL 10

introduction to giS for planners, part 1 (W200) $20
8:00–9:30 a.m.

introduction to giS for planners, part 2 (W201) $20
10:00–11:30 a.m.

eSri planning giS Special interest group (p-Sig) (W202) free
11:45 a.m.–1:00 p.m. (Luncheon)

geodesign for Smart growth planning  $20
(by placeways) (W203)
1:00–2:30 p.m.

Sustainability Analysis & impact Assessment (W204) $20
3:00–4:30 p.m.

MondAy, ApriL 12

introduction to giS for planners, part 1 (W205) $20
8:00–9:30 a.m.

introduction to giS for planners, part 2 (W206) $20
10:00–11:30 a.m.

giS-enabled charrettes (by placeways) (W207) $20
2:00–3:30 p.m.

introduction to 3-d visualization and Analysis  $20 
in giS (W208) 
4:00–5:30 p.m.



2011 National Planning Conference • Registration Form

Step 8/pAyMent

A $50 paper-processing fee is required for all paper registrations, 
including on-site.

Please write subtotals from each step on appropriate line. Add subto-
tals to determine total. Payment for registration must be in U.S. dollars. 

Step 9/Method of pAyMent

Payments must be RECEIVED at APA by deadline date. Total payment 
submitted must be equal to the total in Step 8.

payment by check
Payment by check is only available with paper registration. If paying 
by check, enter check number. Make check payable to American Plan-
ning Association.

payment by credit card
Payment may be submitted using American Express, MasterCard, 
or Visa. Please enter credit card number and expiration date on the 
registration form. Cardholder signature is required for credit card 
processing. 

if you must change your registration:
Registration changes may be made online at www.planning.org/con-
ference, by e-mail to registrationchanges@planning.org, or by fax to 
312-786-6700. Only changes received by APA by March 10, 2011, will be 
eligible for refunds. APA will charge a $50 paper-processing fee for each 
change that is mailed or faxed. Please allow three weeks for processing. 

if you must cancel your registration:

All cancellations must be sent by e-mail to registrationchanges@
planning.org or by fax to 312-786-6700. Only cancellations received by 
APA by March 10, 2011, will be eligible for refunds. APA will charge a $50 
paper-processing fee ($35 for students) for cancellation. Please allow 
three weeks for processing. APA will not process refunds on-site.

confirmations:

If you register online, you will receive your confirmation by e-mail within 
24 hours. If you register by mail or fax, a confirmation will be mailed 
to you within three weeks of receipt of your registration. If you do not 
receive a confirmation, please e-mail our office at confregistration@
planning.org. You must register on-site if you have not received your 
confirmation by March 31. 

PAGE 4

registration policies:

•   A $50 paper-processing fee will be applied to any paper changes or 
adjustments. 

•  If your APA membership cannot be verified, you will be charged the 
nonmember fee.

•   Do not fax and mail completed registration forms. Please register 
only once.  

•  Payment must accompany the registration form. Registration forms 
that do not indicate a method of payment will not be processed.

•  Only one name badge, final program, and conference packet will be 
issued for each registration. Additional registrants may register  
online at www.planning.org/conference. 

•  Transfer of registrations must be received in writing. An additional fee 
may be required. 

•  Registration forms must be received by deadline dates. First deadline 
date is February 10. Final deadline date is March 10. Forms received 
after march 10 will not be processed. No exceptions. 

•  Registration forms must be received online, faxed, or mailed. No 
phone registration or changes accepted.

•  Registrations may not be shared. 

• Bring a printed copy of your confirmation when you pick up  
registration materials on-site.

Please note:  The e-mail address you provide on the registration form will be 
your e-mail address of record. APA will use it to conduct electronic voting, 
deliver member benefits, and perform other administrative tasks. 

on-Site registration policies:

There will be a $10 charge for replacement badges; proof of registra-
tion will be required. Overpayments from preprinted business checks 
received on-site will be processed within three weeks after the 
conference. 

Checks, cash, or Visa, MasterCard, and American Express credit cards are 
the only methods of payment accepted on-site. 

No cash refunds of any type will be given on-site.

All ticket sales are final after march 10.

APA is not responsible for ticket swapping. 



PLEAsE READ thIs bEFORE yOu REgIstER
APA’s 2011 National Planning Conference runs from Saturday, April 9 through Tuesday, April 12. When you register for the Conference, you are 
entitled to attend all sessions and events for which no separate fee is charged, from Saturday through Tuesday.

When you register for the Conference, you also may purchase admission to orientation tours, mobile workshops, GIS workshops, and special 
events that occur from Saturday through Tuesday.

A number of half-day and full-day Training Workshops and two full-day Management Institutes are offered on Saturday, April 9. Admission 
to these events is not included in Conference registration. You may purchase admission to these events independently (i.e. without also 
registering for the Conference) or in conjunction with Conference registration.
If you are an APA regular or planning board member or a conference speaker, and register for either—
 • The Conference and a full-day Training Workshop on Saturday, OR
 • The Conference and two half-day Training Workshops on Saturday, OR
 • The Conference and a full-day Management Institute on Saturday

—you qualify for a Conference and Saturday Workshop Bundled Rate that costs less than registering for these events separately. 

NOTE: Only APA regular and planning board members and conference speakers are eligible for the Conference and Saturday Workshop Bundled Rate. 
All other registrants must purchase these events independently. 

REgIstRAtION FORm

nAMe And AddreSS

       Please check here if you are revising a previously submitted registration.

ID NUMBER

FIRST NAME M.I. LAST NAME

hOME ADDRESS

CITY  STATE ZIP

EMPLOYER/SChOOL NAME  DEPT.

EMPLOYER/SChOOL ADDRESS  SUITE #

CITY  STATE ZIP

FIRST NAME ONLY (FOR BADGE)

TITLE

hOME PhONE

OFFICE PhONE NUMBER  FAx NUMBER

E-MAIL ADDRESS (REqUIRED: SEE NOTE ON FACING PAGE) 

Send APA correspondence to:  home  Employer

Send APA invoices to:          home  Employer 

Step 1: Join ApA noW
Join APA online now! You’ll qualify for the member conference price and enjoy member privileges in Boston! Go to www.planning.org/join,  
follow the onscreen instructions, and make a note of your APA ID. (It will appear on the confirmation screen and be e-mailed to you.)

2011 National Planning Conference •  www.planning.org PAGE 5

American Planning Association’s
2011 National Planning Conference

April 9-12
BOSTON 2011



event Quantity  total

saturday, April 9

AICP Community Planning Workshop (P350) 

happy hour Networking Social at Kings (P100) 

Fellows of AICP Reception (P001) 

Colonial Run and Fun at  
Boston’s Old State house (P102) 

sunday, April 10

Planners’ Prayer Breakfast (P200)

Planning Directors Breakfast (P004) 

Planning Commissioner and   
Appointed Official Breakfast (P003) 

STUDENTS: Networking Reception (P005S) 

Networking Reception (P005)  

Divisions Council Local Foods Dinner (P006) 

Economic Development/Environment   
Joint Division Dinner (P008)  

China Night Dinner (P007) 

Preventing health Disparities:   
An Evening Roundtable Dinner Discussion (P002) 

Small Town and Rural Division Dinner (P009) 

Evening of Jazz on Boston harbor’s   
historic Rowes Wharf (P103)

Back Bay Bash at Poe’s Kitchen  
at the Rattlesnake (P104)

monday, April 11 

Awards Luncheon (P010) 

Adventure: City of Boston (P500)  

Take Me Out to the Ball Game! (P107)  

Take Me Out to the Ball Game! (P106)  

Take Me Out to the Ball Game! (P105)  

Adventure: City of Boston (P501)  

Adventure: City of Boston (P502)  

tuesday, April 12 

Take Me Out to the Ball Game! (P110)  

Take Me Out to the Ball Game! (P109)  

Take Me Out to the Ball Game! (P108)  

 events Subtotal $

Name        Daytime Phone 

2011 National Planning Conference • Registration FormPAGE 6

Step 3: eventS

Step 4: AdditionAL trAining WorkShopS

function code title price

 training Workshops subtotal           $

Do not include Workshops or Institutes purchased with bundle rate.

x $ 65

x $ 25

x $ 45

 
x $ 40

x $ 46

x $ 47

 
x $ 47

x $ 25

x $ 45

x $ 60

 
x $ 50 

x $ 40

 
x $ 0

x $ 65

 
x $ 50

 
x $ 25

x $ 45

x $ 35

x $ 100

x $ 55

x $ 30

x $ 35

x $ 35

x $ 100

x $ 55

x $ 30

 

Step 2: BASic regiStrAtion

choose either option A or option B. circLe the registration fee 
that applies.

payment must be received  
at ApA b y: feb. 10 Mar. 10 on-site

option A:  
conference

Includes full conference, awards luncheon invitation and Saturday’s Not Your Usual 
Meet and Greet.

APA Regular Member/ $645 $695 $745 
Planning Board Member/Speaker

Nonmember $995 $995 $995

Nonmember Planning Commissioner/ $645 $745 $795 
or Appointed Official

APA Student/Retired/Life Member* $125 $145 $165

APA New Professional Member* $295 $315 $335

*Does not include awards luncheon invitation
or Saturday’s Not Your Usual Meet and Greet.

option B:  
conference and Saturday training Workshop Bundled rate

MEMBERS AND SPEAkERS ONlY. 

APA Regular Member/ $895 $945 $995
Planning Board Member/Speaker  

Includes full conference, awards luncheon invitation, Saturday’s Not Your Usual 
Meet and Greet, and one full-day or two half-day training workshops.

APA Regular Member/ $995 $995 $995 
Planning Board Member/Speaker

Includes full conference, awards luncheon invitation, Saturday’s Not Your Usual 
Meet and Greet, and one full–day institute.

confirm your Saturday training Workshops

Indicate your selection in the appropriate space(s) below. Choose from the list 
on page 2 of registration information.

 function code title

half-day a.m.

half-day p.m.

Full-day:



PAGE 72011 National Planning Conference •  www.planning.org

Step 7: giS WorkShopS

function code  Quantity

 Total number of tickets x $20

 giS Workshops Subtotal $

Step 6: orientAtion tourS

function code  Quantity

Tour #    

Total number of tickets x $55

 orientation tours Subtotal $

Step 8: pAyMent

Step 2 Subtotal Basic Registration 

Choose 1 of 3 A. Conference $

  B. Bundled Rate/Workshops $

  C. Bundled Rate/Institutes $

Step 3 Subtotal Events $

Step 4 Subtotal Additional Training Workshops $

Step 5 Subtotal Mobile Workshops $

Step 6 Subtotal Orientation Tours $

Step 7 Subtotal GIS Workshops $

 Processing fee for each paper submission $

 total u.S. dollars $

50.00

changes/cancellations must be received
in writing by March 10, 2011.

Questions?
Please e-mail registrationchanges@planning.org

or call 312-334-1250

office use only

INITIALS DATE C/R # AMOUNT

ChECK

BILLING

CREDIT CARD

CANCELLATION $50/35

REFUNDS

totAL

Step 5: MoBiLe WorkShopS

Limit ONE ticket per workshop

MW # _________________________    $ ____________________________    

MW # _________________________    $ ____________________________

MW # _________________________    $ ____________________________    

MW # _________________________    $ ____________________________

MW # _________________________    $ ____________________________    

MW # _________________________    $ ____________________________

 Total number of mobile workshops

 mobile Workshops subtotal $

Name        Daytime Phone 

Step 9: Method of pAyMent

Check #  (payable to APA) $_________________

Credit card  

 American Express  Total Charged   $_________________

 MasterCard  Total Charged   $_________________

 Visa  Total Charged   $_________________

 

CARD NUMBER  ExP. DATE

CARDhOLDER SIGNATURE REqUIRED

CARD NUMBER  ExP. DATE

CARDhOLDER SIGNATURE REqUIRED

 total payment   $ _____________



 

 
 
 

Item # 4 

 
 
 
 



Annexation Open House Summary 12/9/10 Page 1 
 

ANNEXATION OPEN HOUSE (AREA 5) 

December 9, 2010 

5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. 

Pearland Recreation and Natatorium 

Summary 

 

Departments in Attendance: 

Administration  Mike Hodge 
Planning  Lata Krishnarao, Harold Ellis, Evan DuVall, Ian Clowes, Judy Krajca 
Finance  Claire Bogard 
Utility Billing  Cyndi Martinez, Becky Law 
Projects  Trent Epperson 
Engineering  Narciso Lira, Trent Perez 
Public Works  Danny Cameron 
Police   Chief Chris Doyle, Captain Moncrief, Lieutenent Lopez 
Fire   Glenn Turner, Roland Garcia 
Animal Control Shari Coleman 
Parks   Michelle Smith 
Building Services David Whittaker, Kevin Taylor 
Code Enforcement Leticia Garcia, Marisa Vasquez 

 
 
Public in attendance: 

23 people in attendance.  (22 signed in/ 1 did not) 
 
 
Meeting Format: 
 

5:00 – 5:30 p.m.  Booth’s setup by department to display information, handouts, FAQs etc.   

5:30 – 6:00 p.m.  Open forum for attendees to view displays and talk to staff.  Staff available to 
answer questions. 

6:00 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.  Staff Presentation 

1. Introduction – Mike Hodge  
2. Staff Presentation – Lata Krishnarao 

a. Boundaries and acreage  
b. Number of parcels and land use  
c. Services provided – Introduce staff present  – Fire, Police, Animal Control, Utility 

Billing, Building Inspections, Code Enforcement, Engineering, Planning, Parks, 
Public Works, Projects 

d. Tax information  
e. Proposed annexation processes and future meetings  



Annexation Open House Summary 12/9/10 Page 2 
 

3. Q/A – All staff 
4. Adjournment 

6:30 – 7:30 p.m. – Display and staff available to answer questions.  Spanish translators present. 

 
Light refreshments provided.   

 
Comment cards and sign-up sheet for future one-on-one meetings provided.  No one signed up for 
one-on-one meetings. 
 
FAQs and a copy of the power point presentation handed out to the attendees. 

 
 

Comment Cards – Summary: 

Received 7 Comment Cards  
4 – Opposing annexation.   

“No to Annex!” 
“You cannot fix what’s not broken!  Please leave us alone.  It doesn’t make sense to annex 
our property!” 
“No Annexation” 
“Annexation is definitely not everything we need.  Will not help us.”   

1 – Thanking staff for keeping them informed and communicating well with them.  Also stated that 
 staff was very nice. 
1 – Asking if annexed, would like a turn lane at Hwy 35 & Hastings Rd., as there have been a 
 number of fatal accidents due to the amount of traffic at high speed. 
1 – From James Fields of Denbury Resource stating they would be open to answering questions 

regarding Denbury Resources oil operations in this area. 
 
 
Issues discussed at the meeting: 
 

1. If all the discontinued wells are resumed by Denbury in the oil fields, will there be any land left for 
future industrial development as envisioned by the Future Land Use Plan?  It appears that the 
distance between some wells is only 300 feet.  Staff will review the oil and gas ordinance and 
ascertain development potential.  
 

2. Deterioration of streets in the area that is already annexed by the city.  Have not seen any repairs to 
the sections of streets taken over by the city.  Public Works director discussed this with the 
residents and indicated that portions of these streets within the city limits have been placed on a 
maintenance schedule.  Repairs would be completed within the next few months (by February, 
2011). 
 

3. Zoning – Would like to see residential uses zoned as residential.  This has been noted by planning.  
Staff will work on preliminary zoning scenarios and discuss it with the residents at one-on-one 
meetings. 



Annexation Open House Summary 12/9/10 Page 3 
 

4. What would be the taxes levied on properties that have a Brazoria County Appraisal District tax rate 
of 0 currently?  Staff researched this and a sample of the taxes assessed is attached below.  Since 
Brazoria County Appraisal District does not levy any taxes, that amount is indicated as zero.  That 
does not mean that the total tax on the property is zero, as the resident stated.  Other taxes, as 
shown below, are levied on a property in the ETJ.  Another table has been created for another 
property, showing what the city taxes would be. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

5. Did not perceive any additional benefits of being annexed. 
 
 
Other Questions: 
 

1. Will we be required to start garbage service if annexed?   
 Staff response - yes, two years after an annexation.  This was also discussed in the FAQ. 

 
2.  Since there are services (police, fire, Emergency Management Services -EMS) in the area, would 

we be paying for services they already have? 



Annexation Open House Summary 12/9/10 Page 4 
 

Staff response - The city is already providing fire fighting and EMS.  However, Fire Marshal 
services would increase with annexation and Fire Inspection services will also be available in the 
area after annexation.  The city would provide police services after annexation. 
 
There were some comments from residents as to boundaries for fire protection and prevention 
related to illegal burning. It seems some of the residents believe County Road 143 Fire 
Department is the primary responding agency for their residence. Another resident mentioned he 
does not want to be annexed because he lives in an area that is allowed open burning. Staff tried 
to explain to them if they are located in Pearland ETJ the Pearland Fire Department is the primary 
responding agency, and open burning is not allowed in any of Pearland ETJ. Staff gave them 
copies of the ordinance. It seemed that they did not understand the boundaries. 
 

3. If annexed, would we to pay for the water and sanitary sewer services to be constructed to serve 
our area? If the water and sanitary sewer services were installed in front of our property, would we 
be required to connect to those services immediately?   If we chose to connect to one utility service 
would we be required to connect to the other, as a package deal?   
 
Staff response - These services are typically proposed as development demands and are usually 
at the expense of the developer.  If they have water well and septic system that are in working 
condition, connection to the city utility services would be their choice and that the city could not 
legally require them to connect.  Also, service connection for a property with a working well and 
septic system is totally elective and if they decided to connect to the sanitary sewer system but 
keep their water well they would be permitted to do that.  
 

4. Can the city do anything to stop drilling activities?    
Staff response - If the city were to annex them, there would be some land use controls that would 
be applicable.  In case of drilling sites, state and federal laws may also be applicable, some of 
which may supersede city’s regulations. 
 

5. What would the taxes be? 
Staff response – Explained the chart.  This information was included in the presentation and hand 
outs. 
 

6. Would we stay in the same school district and Alvin Community College District (in district tuition vs. 
out of district) and still get a tax bill from them.   Would we still get a Brazoria County tax bill? 
Staff response – Districts would not change with annexation.  They would still get a tax bill from 
Brazoria County.  
 

 
 
 
 



Annexation Open House Summary 12/9/10 Page 5 
 

            
 
 

           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Annexation Open House Summary 12/9/10 Page 6 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 

ADJOURN  
 

MEETING 


	SUMMARY
	P&Z Agenda Coversheet
	P&Z Agenda 01032011
	I CALL TO ORDER

	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	120610 P&Z Minutes
	CALL TO ORDER  
	P&Z Acting Chairperson Susan Sherrouse called the meeting to order at 6:11 p.m. with the following present:

	OLD BUSINESS
	CUP 2010-08
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 11
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 12
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 13
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 14
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 15
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 16
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 17
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 18
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 19
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 20
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 21
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 22
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 23
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 24
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 25
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 26
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 27
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 28
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 29
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 30
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 31
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 32
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 33
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 34
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 35
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 36
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 37
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 38
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 39
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 40
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 41
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 42
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 43
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 44
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 45
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 46
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 47
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 48
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 49
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 50
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 51
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 52
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 53
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 54
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 55
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 56
	P&Z Agenda  11-01-2010 57

	NEW BUSINESS
	DISCUSSION ITEMS
	DISCUSSION ITEMS

	Discussion Item #2
	2011 Platting Sched of Mtgs and Submittal Deadlines
	2011 Planning & Zoning Commission
	Meeting Schedule and Plat Submittal Deadlines

	2011 JPH (no cup)
	2011 CUP schedule
	Discussion Item #3
	NAPA Registration
	Discussion Item #4
	ANNEXATION OPEN HOUSE SUMMARY
	ADJOURN MEETING



